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TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

BY:

SUBJECT:

THE COMMISSION

JOSEPH F. STOLTZ
ACTING STAFF D

JOHN D. GIBSON
CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER

PATRICIA CARMONA
ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

NATALIYA IOFFE/RHIANNON MAGRUDER
COMPLIANCE BRANCH

REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION -
FAILURE TO FILE 48-HOUR NOTICES UNDER THE
ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM

Attached is the name of a principal campaign committee that has failed to file 48-hour
notices with the Commission for contributions of $1,000.00 or more received from the close of
books for the Georgia 12 Day Pre-Primary Election Report1 up to 48 hours before the July 15,
2008 Primary Election in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.S(f). The
committee, Vernon Jones for Georgia, represents a candidate who lost the Primary Runoff
Election in the state of Georgia. The committee is being referred for failing to file 48-hour
notices for contributions totaling $52,900.00.

A 48-hour notice is required to report all contributions of a $1,000.00 or more, to any
authorized committee of a candidate, including contributions from the candidate, loans from the

1 On 7/3/08, the committee timely filed a 12 Day Pre-Primary Report with extended coverage dates. The report
disclosed contributions over $1,000.00 received between 6726708 and 6730/08, totaling $5,300.00, for which 48-hour
notices were required. While the committee did not file 48-hour notices for these contributions, RAD omits these
contributions from this recommendation as they were disclosed prior to the date of the Primary Election.



candidate and other non-bank sources and endorsements or guarantees of loans from banks, as
per, HC.F.R§l04.5(f).

We have attached an information sheet which includes the contributor name, date of ,
receipt and amount of the contributions for which a 48-hour notice was not filed. j

In accordance with the schedule of civil money penalties outlined within 11 C.F.R
§111.44, this committee should be assessed the civil money penalty so indicated.

Recommendation

1. Find reason to believe that Vernon Jones for Georgia and Patricia Moore, Treasurer, violated
K| 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6) and make a preliminary determination that a civil money penalty of
^ $5,950.00 be assessed.
W
T 2. Send the appropriate letter.
CO
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(3 Attachment
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Contributions for Which a 48-Hour Notice Was Not Received

AF 1883
Committee ID: C00430959
Committee Name: Vernon Jones for Georgia
Report Type: 12 Day Pre-Runoff Report (7/1/2008 - 7/16/2008)
48-Hour Reporting Period: 6/2672008 - 7/12/2008
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CONTRIBUTOR NAME
LEE, SU C.
SEYMOUR, DEANNA
QUEEN, ARTHUR J.
SEYMOUR, SCOTT
EDMOND, BROOKE J.
EDMOND, RODERICK E.
JONES, VERNON
BURROUGHS, ROBERT A.
PERKINS, EUGENIA
TAYLOR, ANTHONY B., JR
ETHRIDGE, MAURICE
RATLIFF, JOE
WALKER, KENNETH
QUEEN, SANDRA
ROBINSON, REDIAUX D.
DIXON, DAVID H.
STEWART, YVONNE B.
HAWWARJ, ALI A.
SIRDAH, LOURDES
SIRDAH, RAMZI
PATE, JUSTIN L.

TOTAL

DATE
7/7/2008
7/7/2008
7/8/2008
7/8/2008
7/8/2008
7/8/2008
7/8/2008
7/9/2008
7/9/2008
7/9/2008

7/10/2008
7/10/2008
7/10/2008
7/11/2008
7/11/2008
7/11/2008
7/11/2008
7/12/2008
7/12/2008
7/12/2008
7/12/2008

AMOUNT
$1,000
$2,000
$1,000
$2,000
$2,300
$2,300

$20,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$2,300
$2,300
$2,300
$1,250
$1,250
$1,300
$2,300
$1,000
$1,000
$2,000
$2,300

$52,900

Proposed Civil Money Penalty: $5,950.00 ((6 Notices Not Filed at $110 each) + (10% of
Overall Contributions Not Filed))



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

RTB Recommendation - Failure to file ) AF 1 883
48-Hour Notices Under the )
Administrative Fine Program: Vernon )
Jones for Georgia and Patricia Moore, as )
treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

?? I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
CD
IN certify that on October 28, 2008, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in AF 1 883:

1 . Find reason to believe that Vemon Jones for Georgia and Patricia
Moore, Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6) and make a preliminary
determination that a civil money penalty of $5,950.00 be assessed.

2. Send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date Mary Wjbove
Secretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 3,2008

Patricia Moore
Vernon Jones for Georgia
Post Office Box 361360
Decatur, GA 30036

2 C00430959
rv AF#: 1883
W
"* Dear Patricia Moore:
CD
fM
on The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires principal
0 campaign committees of candidates for federal office to notify in writing either the Secretary of
01 the Senate or the Federal Election Commission ("FEC"), and the Secretary of State, as

appropriate, of any contribution of $1,000 or more, received by any authorized committee of the
candidate after the 20th day, but more than 48 hours before, any election. The Act further
requires notification to be made within 48 hours after the receipt of the contribution and to
include the name of the candidate and office sought, the date of receipt, the amount of the
contribution, and the identification of the contributor. The notification of these contributions
shall be in addition to all other reporting requirements. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a). Records at the FEC
indicate that you did not submit 48-Hour Notices for contributions of $1,000 or more, received
between 6/26/2008 and 7/12/2008, totaling $52,900. See Attachment 1.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties
for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a). 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4). On
10/28/2008, the FEC found that there is Reason to Believe ("RTB") that Vernon Jones for
Georgia and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) by failing to file the 48-Hour Notices.
Based on the FEC's schedule of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.44, the amount of your
civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $5,950. Send your payment by 12/7/2008. The
amount of the civil money penalty is $110 for each non-filed notice plus 10 percent of the dollar
amount of the contributions not timely reported. The civil money penalty increases by 25 percent
for each prior violation.

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty
To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your

payment to the FEC at the address on page 4. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.



PAGE 2

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty
To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a

written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative
Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
12/7/2008. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The EEC will only consider challenges that are
based on a factual error in the RTB finding; miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty
by the FEC; or your demonstrated use of best efforts to file in a timely manner when prevented
from doing so by reasonably unforeseen circumstances that were beyond your control. In order
for a challenge to be considered on the basis of best efforts, you must have filed the required
report no later than 24 hours after the end of these reasonably unforeseen circumstances.

Q Examples of circumstances that will be considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your
K control include, but are not limited to, a failure of Commission computers or Commission-
rvj provided software despite you seeking technical assistance from Commission personnel and
^ resources; a widespread disruption of information transmissions over the Internet that is not
.^ caused by the Commission's or your computer systems or Internet service provider; and severe
rj weather or other disaster-related incident. Examples of circumstances that will not be
0> considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your control include, but are not limited to,
® negligence; delays caused by vendors or contractors; treasurer and staff illness,
^ inexperience or unavailability; committee computer, software, or internet service provider

failures; failure to know filing dates; and failure to use filing software properly. Your
response must include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation.
The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or
declarations. 11 C.F.R. § 111.35.

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g. 11 C.F.R. § 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge
If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the

FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination
that Vernon Jones for Georgia and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil
money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. § 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate
action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. § 111.45.



PAGE 3

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing
that you wish the matter to be made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Magruder in the
Reports Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or
(202) 694-1 130. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact
the Office of Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext.
1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

Donald F.McGahn II
Chairman



PAGE 4

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.44, the amount of your
civil money penalty calculated at RTB is $5,950 for the 2008 Primary Election 48-Hour
Notification Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
^ P.O. Box 979058
K St. Louis, MO 63197-9000
CSJ
fcl-U

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
ig please use this address:
rM
01 U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox
g FEC #979058
fsj 1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 12/7/2008. Upon receipt of your remittance
and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK
Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account

will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Vernon Jones for Georgia

FECE>#: C00430959

AF#: 1883

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 12/7/2008

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $5,950



Contributions for Which a 48-Hour Notice Was Not Received

AF1883
Committee ID: C00430959
Committee Name: Vernon Jones for Georgia
Report Type: 12 Day Pre-Runoff Report (7/1/2008 - 7/16/2008)
48-Hour Reporting Period: 6/26/2008 - 7/12/2008

ID
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LEE, SUC.
SEYMOUR, DEANNA
QUEEN, ARTHUR J.
SEYMOUR, SCOTT
EDMOND, BROOKE J.
EDMOND, RODERICK E.
JONES, VERNON
BURROUGHS, ROBERT A.
PERKINS, EUGENIA
TAYLOR, ANTHONY B., JR
ETHRIDGE, MAURICE
RATLIFF, JOE
WALKER, KENNETH
QUEEN, SANDRA
ROBINSON, REDIAUX D.
DIXON, DAVID H.
STEWART, YVONNE B.
HAWWARI,ALIA.
SIRDAH, LOURDES
SIRDAH, RAMZI
PATE, JUSTIN L.

TOTAL

7/7/2008
7/7/2008
7/8/2008
7/8/2008
7/8/2008
7/8/2008
7/8/2008
7/9/2008
7/9/2008
7/9/2008

7/10/2008
7/10/2008
7/10/2008
7/11/2008
7/11/2008
7/11/2008
7/11/2008
7/12/2008
7/12/2008
7/12/2008
7/12/2008

$1,000
$2,000
$1,000
$2,000
$2,300
$2,300

$20,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$2,300
$2,300
$2,300
$1,250
$1,250
$1,300
$2,300
$1,000
$1,000
$2,000
$2,300

$52,900

Proposed Civil Money Penalty: $5,950.00 ((6 Notices Not Filed at $110 each) + (10% of
Overall Contributions Not Filed))

Attachment 1



FEC OFFIC:- ,.
ADMIN REVIEW

Vernon Jones for Georgia
Post Office Box 361360 " DEC -S P |: lib
Decatur, Georgia 30036

December 8,2008

^ Office of Administrative Review
rs. Federal Elections Commission
£J 999 E Street, N.W." § ^^
<r Washington, D.C. 20463
to
rsj
O»
o RE: AF# 1883, Vernon Jones for Georgia-FEC ID# C00430959<fl
rsi

Dear Office of Administrative Review:

This letter is in response to the civil money penalty imposed upon the
Vernon Jones for Georgia committee for failure to file 48-Hour Notices.
Our committee wishes to challenge the penalty we received in the amount of
$5,950.

This is the first time our committee ran for a federal office and we made our
best efforts to follow all FEC rules and regulations. We were not aware we
made any violation by not reporting funds within 48 hours of receipt. We did
not intend to withhold any information from the FEC, as we did file the
required 12 Day Pre-Runoff Report for the 2008 Primary Election. This
error was unfortunately an oversight on our part. It has never been our
intention to violate any FEC rules and regulations. We are humbly asking
the FEC to dismiss the civil penalty. Our committee's account has almost
zero dollars since the filing of the committee's last disclosure report. The
committee also has additional thousands of dollars in outstanding debt that
needs to be paid. This fine will cause additional financial hardship;
therefore, we are asking for your mercy and leniency in this decision.



Vernon Jones for Georgia
Post Office Box 361360
Decatur, Georgia 30036

It is our hope that you consider this information and render a favorable
dismissal. The economy is so bad and the campaign is having difficulty in
raising money to retire all of the debt it has incurred. We appreciate your
consideration and forgiveness.

Sincerely,

U1
N.
<N

"i Patricia Moore
2 Treasurer

on
O
o>



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

Via First Class Mail

December 15,2008
ID
r^
<N
KI Patricia Moore, as Treasurer
^ Vernon Jones for Georgia
55 P.O. Box 361360
Ofi Decatur, GA 30036
O
?J C00430959

AF#1883

Dear Patricia Moore:

On December 9, 2008 the Commission received your written response
("challenge") which is being reviewed by the Office of Administrative Review. If you
have any questions regarding your challenge, please contact this Office on our toll free
number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)694-1660.

Shawn Woodhead Werth
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review



F E C O F F I C L U , -
ADMIN REVIEW

2008 DEC Ib P 2:05

Date: December 16,2008

REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
CHALLENGE RECEIVED

AF#: 1883

K Committee Name: Vemon Jones for Georgiahs
<N
W Committee ID#: C00430959
«T

^ Committee Address (if different than in RTB letter): N/A
0)
° Treasurer Name (if different than in RTB finding): N/A

«N
Attachments:

Copy of RTB Circulation Report, dated October 24,2008 and RTB
Certification, dated October 28,2008:

Attachment #: 1
Certified Return Receipt (to be forwarded at later date if not yet received)(Y/N): Y

Attachment #: 2

Other Relevant Telecoms (Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A

Original Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to RTB Letter (Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A

RAD Staff Declaration (Y/N): Y
•2008 Pre-Primary Report Prior Notice, dated June 9,2008.
-RFAI Letter, dated September 4,2008.
-RTB Letter, dated November 3,2008.
Attachment #: 4

Other RAD Information: (Y/N): Y - Memo to File, RTB Fax Transmittals
Attachment^: 5



DECLARATION OF NATALIYAIOFFE

1. I am the Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the

Federal Election Commission ("Commission"). In my capacity as Chief of the

Compliance Branch, I oversee the initial processing of the Administrative Fine

Program. I make this declaration based on my personal knowledge and, if called

upon as a witness, could and would testify competently to the following matters,
oo
ix
r\j 2. I hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the
m
*? following sent by the Commission to Vernon Jones for Georgia:
<M
on A) Prior Notice, dated June 9, 2008 , referencing the reporting requirements
O
JJj of 2008 48-Hour Notices (sent via electronic mail to: c4tpat@yahoo.com);

B) RFAI Letter, dated September 4, 2008, referencing missing 48-Hour

Notices;

C) Reason-to-Believe Letter, dated November 3, 2008, referencing missing

48-Hour Notices.

3. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

true and correct and that all relevant telecoms for the matter have been provided.

This declaration was executed at Washington, D.C. on the 16th day of December,

2008.

Nataliya loffe
Chief, Compliance Branch
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission

Attachment 4



PRIMARY ELECTION

REPORT NOTICE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GEORGIA
Congressional Committees

June 9, 2008

COMMITTEES INVOLVED IN THE PRIMARY (07/15/08) MUST FILE:

CD
rx
w
rn
<5T
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O
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Kl ( , . ( I k l . ̂
lUTOkl k i r O k l l M , ( ) \ 1 k N K . I l IM Ml

I ' l k l ( ) l ) ' 1)1 ADI IM
Pre-Primary
48 Hour Notices
July Quarterly

04/01/08 - 06/25/08
06/26/08 - 07/12/08
06/26/08 - 06/30/08

06/30/08
— see p.

07/15/08

IM, i i i IM,
1)1 \ l ) l IM

I 07/03/08
3 of notice —

| 07/15/08

FOR COMMITTEES INVOLVED IN BOTH THE PRIMARY (07/15/08) AND RUNOFF (08/05/08), IF
HELD:

kl ( , . / ( ! k l . X
k l l ' O k l k l TOkl IM, ( ) \ 1 k N K . I I 1 M A I L

I ' K k l O l ) ' D I A D l IM

Pre-Primary
48 Hour Notices
July Quarterly
Pre-Runoff
48 Hour Notices
October Quarterly

04/01/08 - 06/25/08
06/26/08 - 07/12/08

06/30/08
— see p.

I M , I I I I M ,
D K A D l IM

| 07/03/08
3 of notice —

— WAIVED —
06/26/08 - 07/16/08
07/17/08 - 08/02/08
07/17/08 - 09/30/08

07/21/08
— see p.

10/15/08

I 07/24/08
3 of notice —

I 10/15/08

Supplemental Filing Information is available on pages 2 and 3 of this notice.

'These dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting period always begins the day after
the closing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and has not previously filed a report, the first report
must cover all activity that occurred before the committee registered up through the close of books for the first report
due.

Pagel



Georgia
Primary/Runoff Election Report Notice

SUPPLEMENTAL FILING INFORMATION

PLEASE NOTE: The Commission provides reminders of upcoming filing dates as a courtesy to help
committees comply with the filing deadlines set forth in the Act and Commission regulations. Committee
treasurers must comply with all applicable filing deadlines established by law, and the lack of prior notice
does not constitute an excuse for failing to comply with any filing deadline.

WHO MUST FILE
Principal campaign committees of congressional candidates2 (including unopposed candidates and candidates
whose names do not appear on the ballot) who seek nomination in the primary election must file the above
reports and notices.3 Before a committee can stop filing with the FEC, it must file a termination report with

O the Commission. Committees must continue to file reports until the Commission notifies them in writing that
oo their termination report has been accepted.
fM
hH
<T METHODS OF FILING REPORTS
CD
^ Electronic Filing
On Reports filed electronically must be received and validated by the Commission 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time on
O the filing deadline. For additional information, call the Electronic Filing Office at (800) 424-9530 or (202)
0(1 694-1642 or visit our website at www.fec.gov/elecfil/electron.shtml.

Under the Commission's mandatory electronic filing regulations, U.S. House committees that receive
contributions or make expenditures in excess of $50,000 in a calendar year, or that have reason to expect to
do so, must file all reports and statements with the FEC electronically. Other U.S. House committees may
voluntarily file electronically; however, any entity that files electronically, whether required to do so or not,
must comply with the electronic filing rules. U.S. Senate committees that file with the Secretary of the Senate
are not subject to the mandatory electronic filing rules, but may file an unofficial copy of their reports with
the Commission in order to speed disclosure.

Registered & Certified Mail
Reports sent by Registered or Certified Mail must be postmarked on or before the mailing deadline to be
considered timely filed. A committee sending its reports by Certified Mail should keep its certified mailing
receipt with the U.S. Postal Service (USPS) postmark as proof of filing because the USPS does not keep
complete records of items sent by Certified Mail. A committee sending its report by Registered Mail should keep
its proof of mailing. Note that a Certificate of Mailing from the USPS is not sufficient to prove that a report is
timely filed using Registered, Certified or Overnight Mail.

Overnight Mail
Reports filed via overnight mail will be considered timely filed if the report is received by the delivery service
on or before the mailing deadline. "Overnight mail" includes Priority or Express Mail having a delivery
confirmation, or an overnight delivery service with which the report is scheduled for next business day delivery
and is recorded in the service's on-line tracking system.

Forms are available for downloading and printing at the FEC website at www.fec.gov/info/forms.shtml.

2Generally, an individual becomes a candidate for Federal office (and thus triggers registration and reporting
obligations) when his or her campaign exceeds $5,000 in either contributions received or expenditures made. If the
campaign has not exceeded the $5,000 threshold, it is not required to file reports. See 11 CFR 100.3(a).
3If a candidate has more than one authorized committee, the principal campaign committee must also file a
consolidated report on Form 3Z.

Page 2



Georgia
Primary/Runoff Election Report Notice

Other Means of Filing
Reports filed by any other means—including first class mail and courier—must be received by the
Commission (or for Senate committees, the Secretary of the Senate) before the close of business on the last
business day before the filing deadline.

48 HOUR NOTICES ON CONTRIBUTIONS
Notices are required if the committee receives any contribution (including in-kind gifts or advances of goods
or services; loans from the candidate or other non-bank sources; and guarantees or endorsements of bank
loans to the candidate or committee) of $1,000 or more per source, during the period of:

Primary: 06/26/08 - 07/12/08
Runoff: 07/17/08 - 08/02/08

•H The notices, which may be filed using Form 6, or under limited circumstances Form 10, must reach the
00 appropriate federal filing office within 48 hours of the committee's receipt of the contributions).
™ U.S. Senate candidates must transmit the notices to the Secretary of the Senate by fax at (202) 224-1851.
_. Campaign committees that file electronically MUST submit their 48-hour notices electronically. For more
,g information, visit the FEC web site at www.fec.gov/elecfil/online.shtml. U.S. House candidates faxing 48-hour
^ notices should transmit them to the FEC at (202) 219-0174. Paper forms are available at the website at
0) www.fec.gov/info/forms.shtml.
O

J£ COMPLIANCE

Treasurer Responsibility. Treasurers of political committees are responsible for both the timeliness and the
accuracy of all reports. They may be subject to monetary penalties if reports are inaccurate or are not filed on
time. For additional information, see the Commission's Statement of Policy Regarding Treasurers Subject to
Enforcement Proceedings on the web site at www.fec.gov/law/policy/2004/notice2004-20.pdf

Administrative Fine Program. Under the Administrative Fine Program, political committees and their treasurers
who fail to file their reports on time may be subject to civil money penalties up to $16,000 (or more for repeat
late- and non-filers).4 For additional information, visit the FEC website at www.fec.gov/af/af.shtml.

Report Format. In addition, political committees that file illegible reports or use non-FEC forms (except
for FEC-approved, computer-generated forms) will be required to refile their reports.

Electronic Filers Must File Electronically. Electronic filers who instead file on paper, or who submit an
electronic report (either by direct transmission, 3.5" diskette or CD) that does not pass the validation
program by 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time on the filing deadline, will be considered non-filers and may be
subject to enforcement actions (including administrative fines).

IMPORTANT FILING INFORMATION - PAPER FILERS
In response to the anthrax threat, the U.S. Postal Service is irradiating mail directed to many federal agencies,
including the FEC and the Secretary of the Senate.3 This process has not only delayed mail delivery, it has also
damaged and in some cases destroyed pieces of mail. As a result, committees that file reports with the FEC
may want to consider submitting their reports by some means other than U.S. mail. Alternative methods
include electronic filing, overnight mail service, and hand delivery.

4Penalties for late- or non-filing of 48-hour notices are based on the amount of contributions not timely disclosed.
As a result, these penalties may exceed $16,000, even for first-time violations.
5Senate committees should contact the Secretary of the Senate at (202) 224-0322 for more information on filing
reports via US mail.

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1100

Page 3
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

September 4,2008
Dexter Porter, Treasurer
Vernon Jones for Georgia Response Due Date:
Post Office Box 361360 October 6,2008
Decatur, GA 30036

tt Identification Number C00430959

** Reference: 12 Day Pre-Runoff Report (7/1/08-7/16/08)
ID
<M Dear Treasurer:
on
[~j This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
fM referenced above. This notice requests information essential to full public disclosure of

your federal election campaign finances. An adequate response must be received at
the Senate Public Records Office by the response date noted above. Failure to
adequately respond by the response date noted above could result In an audit or
enforcement action. Additional information is needed for the following 6 items:

1. Schedule A of your report discloses one or more contributions that
appear to be from a corporation(s) and/or labor organization^) (see
attached). 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) prohibits the receipt of contributions from
corporations and labor organizations unless made from separate segregated
funds established by the corporations and labor organizations.

If any apparently prohibited contribution in question was incompletely or
incorrectly disclosed, you must amend your original report with clarifying
information.

If you have received prohibited contributions, you must make a refund.
(11 CFR § 103.3(bXl)) The refund must be made within thirty (30) days of
the treasurer becoming aware of the illegality of the contribution. (11 CFR
§ 103.3(b)(2»

Please inform the Commission of your corrective action immediately and
provide a photocopy of any refund checks. Refunds must be reported on a
Schedule B supporting Line 20(a) of the report covering the period in
which the refund was made. (11 CFR § 104.8(d)(4))



Vemon Jones for Georgia
Page 2 of 7

Although the Commission may take further legal action, prompt action by
you to refund the prohibited amount will be taken into consideration.

2. Schedule A of your report discloses one or more contributions that
appear to exceed the limits set forth in the Act (see attached). You should
examine all of your contributions to check for additional excessive
contributions. The Committee's procedures for processing contributions
should also be reviewed.

An individual or a political committee other than an authorized committee
or qualified multi-candidate committee may not make a contribution to a
candidate for federal office in excess of $2,300 per election. An authorized
committee may not make a contribution to a candidate for federal office in
excess of $2,000 per election. A qualified multi-candidate committee and
all affiliated committees may not make a contribution(s) to a candidate for
federal office in excess of $5,000 per election. The term "contribution"
includes any gift, subscription, loan, advance, or deposit of money or
anything of value made by any person for.the purpose of influencing any
election for federal office. (2 XJ.S.C. § 441a(a) and (f); 11 CFR § 110.1(b),
(e)and(k))

If any apparently excessive contribution in question was incompletely or
incorrectly disclosed, you must amend your original report with the
clarifying information. If any contribution you received exceeds the limits,
you may have to refund the excessive amount.

Excessive contributions may be retained if within sixty (60) days of receipt,
the excessive portions are properly redesignated or reattributed. Guidelines
for each option are provided below:

For reattributions. excessive contributions from individuals can be retained,
if within sixty (60) days of receipt, the excessive amount is properly
reattributed to another person. Please note that reattributions only apply to
excessive contributions from individuals. An excessive contribution is
considered properly reattributed if (1) the contributors provide the
committee with written documentation, signed by each contributor,
authorizing a reattribution and indicating the amount of the contribution to
be attributed to each contributor, or (2) the committee reattributes, by
presumption, the excessive portion of the contribution if the contribution
was made on a written instrument from a joint account and was signed by
only one of the account holders. In this case, the treasurer must notify the
contributors in writing within 60 days of receiving the contribution that the
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committee intends to reattribute the excessive portion and must give the
contributor an opportunity to request a refund. (11 CFR §

For redesipnations. the funds can be retained if within sixty (60) days of
receipt the excessive amount is properly redesignated for a different
election. An excessive contribution is considered properly redesignated if
(1) the committee obtains signed written documentation from the
contributors) authorizing the redesignation of the contribution for another

** election, provided that the new designation does not exceed the limitations
rg on contributions made with respect to that election, or (2) your committee
m redesignates by presumption the excessive portion of the contribution for
^ another election provided that the new designation does not exceed the
JJ] limitations on contributions made with respect to that election. In mis case,
on the treasurer must notify the contributor of the redesignation in writing
O within 60 days of the treasurer's receipt of the contribution. The
JJJ notification must give the contributor an opportunity to request a refund.

(11 CFR§ 110.1(bX5)(iiXB)) Please note that vou cannot presumptively
redesignate an excessive contribution from a multi-candidate committee.
Also, a contribution can only be redesignated to a previous election to the
extent mat the contribution does not exceed the committee's net debts
outstanding for that election. (1 1 CFR § 1 10.1(bX3XO)

If the foregoing conditions for reattributions or redesignations are not met
within 60 days of receipt of the contribution, the excessive amount must be
refunded. See 11 CFR § 103.3(b)(l).

Please inform the Commission of your corrective action immediately in
writing and provide photocopies of any refund checks and/ or letters
reattributing or redesignating the contributions in question. Refunds are
reported on Line 20 of the Detailed Summary Page and on a supporting
Schedule B of the report covering the period in which they are made.
Redesignations and reattributions are reported as memo entries on Schedule
A of the report covering the period in which the authorization for the
redesignation and/or reattribution is received. (11 CFR § 104.8(4X2), (3)
and (4))

The acceptance of excessive contributions is a serious problem. Again, the
committee's procedures for processing contributions should be examined
and corrected in order to avoid this problem. Although the Commission
may take further legal action, prompt action by you to refund, redesignate,
and/or reattribute of the excessive amount will be taken into consideration.
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3. Schedule A of your report discloses one or more contributions received
after the primary election that are designated for the primary (see attached).
These contributions may only be accepted to the extent that the committee
has net debts outstanding from the primary election. For more information
on how to calculate net debts outstanding, please see page 20 of the
Campaign Guide for Congressional Candidates and Committees, which is
available online at http://www.fec.gov/pdf7candgui.pdf. (11 CFR §

w A contribution is considered made when the contributor relinquishes
^ control over the contribution. A contributor shall be considered to have
ro relinquished control over the contribution when it is delivered to the
<? candidate, when it is delivered to an authorized committee of the candidate,
JJj or to an agent of an authorized committee of the candidate. A contribution
en that is mailed to any of the aforementioned recipients will be considered
O made on the date of the postmark. Envelopes should be retained for the

committee's records. (1 1 CFR § 1 10.1(b)(6))

If any contribution in question was incompletely or incorrectly reported,
you must amend your original report with the clarifying information.

If a contribution exceeds the amount of net debts outstanding from the
primary election, you may have to refund or redesignate the contribution.

The funds can be retained if within sixty (60) days of receipt the excessive
amount was properly redesignated for a different election. An excessive
contribution is considered properly redesignated if (1) the committee
obtains signed written documentation from the contributors) authorizing
the redesignation of the contribution for another election provided that the
new designation does not exceed the limitations on contributions made with
respect to that election, or (2) the committee ^designates by presumption
the excessive portion of the contribution for another election provided that
the new designation does not exceed the limitations on contributions made
with respect to that election. In this case, the treasurer must notify the
contributor of the redesignation in writing within 60 days of the treasurer's
receipt of the contribution. The notification must give the contributor an
opportunity to request a refund. (1 1 CFR § 1 10.1(bX5)(ii)(B))

If the foregoing conditions for redesignations are not met within 60 days of
receipt, the excessive amount must be refunded. See 1 1 CFR § 103.3(bXl).
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Please inform the Commission of your corrective action immediately in
writing and provide photocopies of any refund checks and/or letters
redesignating the contributions in question. Refunds are reported on Line
20 of the Detailed Summary Page and on a supporting Schedule B of the
report covering the period in which they are made. Redesignations are
reported as memo entries on Schedule A of the report covering the period
in which the authorization for the redesignation is received. (11 CFR §
104.8(d)(2),(3)and(4))

(£ The acceptance of excessive contributions is a serious problem. Again, the
^ committee's procedures for processing contributions should be examined
en and corrected in order to avoid this problem. Although the Commission
<7 may take further legal action, prompt action by you to refund or redesignate
^ the excessive amount will be taken into consideration.
fSJ
O>
G 4. Column B figures for the Summary and Detailed Summary Page
00 information should equal the sum of the Column B figures on your previous

report and the Column A figures on this report. Please file an amendment
to your report to correct the Column B discrepancies for Line(s) 7(a), 7(c),
17, 22 and all subsequent reportfs) which may be affected bv this
correction. Note that Column B should reflect only the election cycle-to-
date totals. (2 U.S.C. § 434(b))

5. Schedule A of your report indicates that your committee may have failed
to file one or more of the required 48 hour notices regarding "last minute"
contributions received by your committee from 7/1/08 - 7/12/08 (see
attached). A principal campaign committee must notify the Commission, in
writing, within 48 hours of any contribution of $1,000 or more received
between two and twenty days before an election. These contributions are
then reported on the next report required to be filed by the committee. To
ensure that the Commission is notified of last minute contributions of
$1,000 or more to your campaign, it is recommended that you review your
procedures for checking contributions received during the aforementioned
time period. The failure to file 48-hour notices may result in civil money
penalties or legal enforcement action. If any contribution of $1,000 or
more was incorrectly reported, you must amend your original report with
the clarifying information. (11 CFR § 104.5(0)

6. Commission Regulations require that a committee disclose the
identification of all individuals who contribute in excess of $200 in an
election cycle. (11 CFR § 104.3(a)(4)(i)) Identification for an individual is
defined as the full name (initials are not acceptable), complete mailing
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address, occupation and name of employer. (11 CFR § 100.12) Your
report discloses contributions from individuals for which the identification
is not complete.

You must provide the missing information, or if you are unable to do so,
you must demonstrate that "best efforts" have been used to obtain the
information. To establish "best efforts," you must provide the Commission
with a detailed description of your procedures for requesting the
information. Establishing "best efforts" is a three-fold process.

!•%,

^ First, your original solicitation must include a clear and conspicuous
KI request for the contributor information and must inform the contributor of
^ the requirements of federal law for the reporting of such information. (11
JJJ CFR § 104.7(bXl)) See 11 CFR § 104.7(bXl)(B) for examples of
CT acceptable statements regarding the requirements of federal law.
o
^ Second, if the information is not provided, you must make one follow-up,

stand alone effort to obtain this information, regardless of whether the
contributions) was solicited or not This effort must occur no later than 30
days after receipt of the contribution and may be in the form of a request
via mail, e-mail or telephone documented in writing. (11 CFR §
104.7(b)(2)) Follow-up requests should be done, if necessary. These
requests must be documented clearly in the form of written records. The
requests must:

• clearly ask for the missing information, without soliciting a
contribution;

• inform the contributor of the requirements of federal law for the
reporting of such information, and

• if the request is written, include a pre-addressed post card or return
envelope.

Third, if you receive contributor information after the contribution(s) has
been reported, you should either a) file with your next regularly scheduled
report, an amended memo Schedule A listing all the contributions for which
additional information was received; or b) file on or before your next
regularly scheduled reporting date, amendments to the reports) originally
disclosing the contribution(s). (11 CFR § 104.7(b)(4))

Please amend your report to provide the missing information and a detailed
description of your procedures for requesting the information. For more
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information on demonstrating "best efforts," please refer to the Campaign
Guide for Congressional Committees and Candidates.

Please note, you will not receive an additional notice from the Commission on
this matter. Adequate responses must be received by the Commission on or before the
due date noted above to be taken into consideration in determining whether audit action
will be initiated. Failure to comply with the provisions of the Act may also result in an
enforcement action against the committee. Any response submitted by your committee
will be placed on the public record and will be considered by the Commission prior to

00 taking enforcement action. Requests for extensions of time in which to respond will
^ not be considered.
NI
17 A written response or an amendment to your original reports) correcting the
J{j above problems should be filed with the Senate Public Records Office. Please contact
on the Senate Public Records Office at (202) 224-0322 for instructions on how and where to
£> file an amendment. If you should have any questions regarding this matter or wish to
JJ] verify the adequacy of your response, please contact me on our toll-free number (800)

424-9530 (at the prompt press 5 to reach the Reports Analysis Division) or my local
number (202)694-1395.

Sincerely,

Christian Hilland
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst

406 Reports Analysis Division



Excessive and/or Prohibited Contributions
Vemon Jones for Georgia (C00430959)
12 Day Pro-Runoff Report (7/1/08 - 7/18/08)

P • Primary Election
R « Runoff Election

G • General Election

00

Kl

03

POSSIBLE PROHIBITED CONTRIBUTION

CONTRIBUTOR NAME

WAGT Television. Inc

DATE

7/8/2008

AMOUNT

$3.003.00

ELECTION

P2008

EXCESSIVE CONTRIBUTIONS

Dixon David H.

Dixon David H.

12/11/2007 $2.000.00

7/11/2008 ; $1.300.00

P2008

P2008

PRIMARY CONTRIBUTION RECEIVED AFTER 7/15/08 PRIMARY

Wallace Henry 7/16/2008 $1.000.00 P20Q8
fM

0
0>
rsi

Page1of1



Missing 48-hour notices
Vernon Jones for Georgia (C00430959)
12 Day Pre-Runoff Report (7/1/08 - 7/16/08)
Primary Election 2008
48-Hour Notice Period (7/1/08 - 7/12/08)

Q
on
M
f*i
*T
UD
A.IrM

0>
0
on
fM

CONTRIBU

Burroughs

Dixon

Edmond

Edmond

Ethrldge

Hawwari

Jones
Lee

Pate

Perkins
Queen

Queen
Ratliff
Robinson
Seymour
Seymour

Sirdah

Sirdah

Stewart
Taylor
Wagt Television Inc

Walker

TOR NAME

Robert A

David H

Brooke J

Roderick E

Maurice

All A
Vemon

SuC

Justin L

Eugenia
Arthur J

Sandra
Joe

Rediaux D
Deanna

. Scott

Lourdes

Ramzi

Yvonne B
Anthony B Jr

Kenneth

DATE

7/9/2008

7/11/2008

7/8/2008

7/8/2008

7/10/2008

7/12/2008

7/80008

7/7/2008

7/12/2008

7/9/2008

7/80008

7/11/2008

7/10/2008

7/11/2008

7/7/2008

7/8/2008

7/12/2008

7/12/2008

7/11/2008

7/8/2008

7/8/2008

7/10/2008

AMOUNT

$1,000.00

$1,300.00

$2,300.00

$2,300.00

$2,300.00

$1,000.00

$20,000.00

$1,000.00

$2,300.00

$1,000.00

$1,000.00

$1.250.00

$2,300.00

$1,250.00

$2,000.00

$2,000.00

$1,000.00

$2,000.00

$2,300.00

$1,000.00

$3,003.00

$2.300.00

ELECTION

P2008

P2008

P2008

R2008

P2008

P2008

P2008

P2008

P2008

P2008

P2008

P2008

P2008

P2008

P2008

P2008

P2008

P2008

P2008

P2008

P2008

P2008
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

SEMSITNE
January 30,2009

MEMORANDUM

To:

Through:

From:

The Commission

Joseph F. Stoltz \ Wl
Acting Staff DireWbr

John D. Gibson£>P'
Chief Complianc^jOfficer

By:

Subject:

Shawn Woodhead We
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

Jill Siigarman LfU
Reviewing Analyst

AF# 1883 - Vemon Jones for Georgia and Patricia Moore, as Treasurer
(C00430959)

The attached Reviewing Officer Recommendation is being circulated on an
informational basis. A copy was also sent to the respondents in accordance with
11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). The respondents may file with the Commission Secretary a written
response within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation.

After the 10 day period, the Reviewing Officer Recommendation and the respondents'
written response, if any, will be circulated to the Commission to make a final
determination.

Attachment



January 30,2009
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

REVIEWING OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW ("OAR")

AF# 1883 - Vemon Jones for Georgia and Patricia Moore, as Treasurer (C00430959)

On October 28, 2008, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") found
reason to believe ("RTB") that Vemon Jones for Georgia and Patricia Moore, as Treasurer ("the

<M respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file 48-Hour Notices for 21 contributions
01 totaling $52,900 for the 2008 Primary Election and made a preliminary determination that the
pi civil money penalty was $5,950 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.44. They
*j were notified by the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") on November 3, 2008 of the
U3 Commission's RTB finding and civil money penalty.
<N

o Respondents* Response
en
<N On December 9, 2008, the Commission received the written response ("challenge") from

the Treasurer who states that this was the first time the candidate ran for federal office and they
were unaware of the 48-Hour Notice requirement. They made best efforts to follow all
regulations and did not intentionally withhold information, as they filed the 12 Day Pre-Runoff
Report. She seeks dismissal of the fine because they have thousands in outstanding debts and
little money in their account.

Analysis

The Federal Election Campaign Act ("Act") states that the principal campaign committee
of a senatorial candidate must notify the Secretary of the Senate, in writing, of any contribution
of $1,000 or more received after the 20th day but more than 48 hours before an election. The
principal campaign committee must notify the Secretary of the Senate within 48 hours of receipt
of the contribution. The 48-hour notification shall be in addition to all other reporting
requirements under the Act. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(f). The treasurer
shall be personally responsible for the timely filing of reports. 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d).

The respondents claim they were unaware of the 48-Hour Notice requirements.
Commission records show that, on June 9, 2008, the Primary Election Report Notice, which
includes the reporting requirements of 48-Hour Notices, was sent via email to
c4tpat@yahoo.com, the email address disclosed on their Statement of Organization. There is no
indication from the RAD telecoms (written records of telephone conversations) that they
contacted anyone about this notification.

In response to RAD's Request for Additional Information dated September 4, the
respondents filed an Amended 12 Day Pre-Runoff Report on October 3, 2008. In it, the
Treasurer states that they were not aware of the 48-Hour Notice rule. The amended report also
includes 48-Hour Notices for 21 contributions totaling $51,900 (the date and amount are omitted



for one contribution). Because these notices were not filed within 48 hours of the contributions'
receipt, they do not satisfy the filing requirement.

Negligence, inexperience, and the failure to know filing dates are included at
11 C.F.R. § 111 .3S(d) as examples of circumstances that are not considered reasonably
unforeseen and beyond the respondents' control. The other issues raised in the challenge (it was
their first federal campaign, it was an unintentional oversight, and they have thousands in debts
and no money left over) also do not fall within the list of defenses enumerated at
11 C.F.R. § 111.35(b). These are: (i) the RTB finding is based on factual errors; and/or (ii) the
improper calculation of the civil money penalty; and/or (iii) they used best efforts to file on time
but were prevented from doing so by reasonably unforeseen circumstances that were beyond
their control and they filed the report no later than 24 hours after the end of these circumstances.

NI The Reviewing Officer, therefore, recommends that the Commission make a final determination
01 that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of $5,950.
<N
Nl
*3 OAR Recommendations
cn
<M (1) Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF# 1883 involving Vernon Jones for
JJ* Georgia and Patricia Moore, as Treasurer, in making the final determination;
jjj (2) Make a final determination in AF# 1883 that Vemon Jones for Georgia and Patricia Moore,
rj as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of $5,950; and

(3) Send the appropriate letter.

Reviewing Analyst: Jill I. Sugarman

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Challenge Received from Respondents
Attachment 2 - Declaration from RAD |
Attachment 3 - Declaration from OAR



Attachment #3
24 Pages

DECLARATION OF JILL I. SUGARMAN

1. I am the Reviewing Analyst in the Office of Administrative Review for the Federal
Election Commission ("Commission"). In my capacity as Reviewing Analyst, I
conduct research with respect to all challenges submitted in accordance with the
Administrative Fine program.

2. The principal campaign committee of a senatorial candidate must file notifications
disclosing contributions of $1,000 or more which are received between June 26 and
July 12, 2008. These notifications (also called 48-Hour Notices) must be filed with
the Secretary of the Senate within 48 hours of the committee's receipt of the

0) contribution(s).
rsj 3. It is the practice of the Office of Public Records, Secretary of the Senate to date
Nl stamp each report as it is received and complete an envelope processing page
^ disclosing the method used to file the report as well as either the date of receipt or
J~ postmark.
3) 4. I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission's public records and that the
O documents identified herein are the true and accurate copies of:
& (a) Page 1 of the amended Statement of Organization filed by Vernon Jones for
^ Georgia and Angela Graham, as Treasurer. According to the Commission's

records, the document is dated April 12, 2007, was received on April 17, 2007,
and lists "C4TPAT@YAHOO.COM" as the Committee's email address;

(b) Page 1 of the Summary Page and 13 pages of Schedule A for the 2008 12 Day
Pre-Runoff Report filed by Vernon Jones for Georgia and Dexter Porter, as
Treasurer. According to the Commission's records, the report covers the period
from July 1 through July 16, 2008, and was received on August 1, 2008.
Schedule A lists the receipt of 21 contributions totaling $52,900 on July 7, 8, 9,
10,11 and 12,2008. Each contribution equals $1,000 or more; and

(c) Two page cover memorandum, five pages of 48-Hour Notices, and the Senate
Office of Public Records postmark sheet for the amended 2008 12 Day Pre-
Runoff Report filed via overnight delivery by Vernon Jones for Georgia and
Patricia Moore, as Treasurer. According to the Commission's records, the
documents are dated September 30, 2008 and were received on October 8, 2008.
On Page 2 of the cover memorandum, the Treasurer states, "[t]he committee was
not aware of the 48 hour Notice rule; however, the 48 hour notice has been
completed for the contributors that were identified." The notices list 21
contributions totaling $51,900 received on July 7, 8,9,10,11 and 12, 2008. One
contribution does not include a date and an amount.

5. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746,1 declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is
true and correct and that this declaration was executed at Washington on the 30 of
January, 2009.

Jill I. Sugarman V
Reviewing Analyst
Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission
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FEC ID raimbvrcf canUwling
IpdirdpotfflwIcammtJw.

IMOrnMiM nIniuv

2QOQ
jXl Prinwy | . Gvrwnl

M
O

(N

~ ~ " J

DlRWBlpt
'̂ ^M; PV^T"̂ ? r̂5"

091 i .2008
D:C129197B

AAieuni of beh Rocaipttiia Pwna

1000.00

D Unft IncngMd Ou« ID Opponanf •
Stpmlnpj (2 U.S.0. 441fOpuu-l)

H^TTI/ fbTn' it i » « • i v I
07 I i 141 i .2008 I

D: C1 202097
AiPQUnl flf CI6h HMOlPt VllO POffOd

*** 600.00

r~i until morttMd Due to opponoitfft
Li 8p«dn9l?U.8.C.441a(iVM1a-1)

rBmu-i; rorrD-!, rr-r* i • i T I
[2jL\ ' ^1 i .goo> i

TkOBOOCtlOA D; 01292000

Amauntflf ben Receipt fill Pcnoo

500.00

DUnrit Incnond Dut to Oppontnf s
SpenokiO (2 U.8.C. **HOV4411-11

SUBTOTAL OH PMeipii mn Page loMoiuft , L . - , . . - - . ?OPD,Op .

TOTAL Ihli Parted dMtpe««ihh lln number o«ly).

ncieiM«iiicA(Forina ) <MriM«o»nflaD

« I



SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3 )

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS tor tqan GBtogoryol on

FOR LINE NUMBER; I P*OE 8 HO
(Che* only Q«e]

110

Flu
I Any into ralan copiad Imm awn Raporia ind SiaoMMnu may rial ba aoUaruaad by any person tar DM puipoae al solcMng cantribufcmt
| or ttroomntreiat purpOM* orar Ihan using *• nona md iddmiof any polWal oonanilaw to ididtcontribufarii ham neh oommWhw.

\ NAHC OFCaMMTTEE (In Putt

CO
on

CD

an
O
O)
rsi

HietlptFor 300i
|x] Pkinvvy U Omnnt

BecfionCydftt-Dat* T

Ml HUM (Ltal. Flial. Mlddb) Inlaal)
Dl»i»H. Di»trt

2000 Rimradaai Pkwy
.SUJDJ940 ..

Cty

reCDnuntarareanlilNdki

jxjMiiHHy Q QanaroJ

OccupKtton
Intof ittaiion rtoojujamd
Brian Cyrifrla-Dito V

N
»•*
rsi

Q
<M

M

Fdl MUM (Urt. Fnt. MUdto Iniln̂
C. BTMkiJttlMREMinDnd

422 Sinclair Avt,NE

FEC V numbw ofcaniiiMing
itdMl po*Ooil«OifMni||M. |c[

"

LJ
RmlptFiir

general

nuntfl mcyeaeed Due 10 opponent!*
BpojKfng |2 U.B.C. 441o(i)f44lB-1]

pBn'jri' rtf^n1 rmr-nmri
i07 > I Oil 1 ^OOlJ
TtaMMdon Di C12i10flB
Amwni of Each Roeolpt viiVorioB

2300.00

G UMi inp̂ iMf ov9 10 Oppontnn
fipenatog (2 U.S.C. 44iflQ)M4ta-i)

TQTJIU tnit Ptnod oafkiMoelhK IM numbtroiiî  ,

KCICMNI»«(



SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3 )

ITEMIZED RECBPT8

FOAUNiNUMiER; I PAGE
fchtck onlyonii j
fx~ n
Q«

•ndSWemenlim&ynotlMttUoruirttv^p«nofltoff»puqxmQtf
indaddnmolanyptfqicilconimilhlttatDlM

NAME OF cownnrrejE (in feu*
Vmmon JQTM far Qtorgki

GA

FEC ID Mjmbtr 01 DOMribirfng
tadmri poUderi El

RtcelptFer. 2006
Alton Vy

2800-00

fH NMiWfU*. Fir* MkMtoMliiO

Nvnv
iStfnBftugr

R«e4rt~*orT
Hftmmy QtMral

QoBupvdan
IntomafiM tequitlMJ

250.00

"if̂ B*! i' rfcT-rt 11 f JT «v i v i
2ZJ QsJ L MHU
AmMiiof ben neetipl Mi PmM

L 2300.00

D Limit IncniHid Out ta Gtaoninrli

DitoafRnript

Amount of EJich Me PMIOO

250.DO

n limTi MreaMd Dut to
_ Spending tf XJ-B.C. 44l

FUJI NMnf (UA Hit MMt Midi)

Mailing Addm 11265 AJIyah, Dr.

cij

oitocfReceipc

9M» Zip CM*
' r \2QOil

10=01291977
Anwuni oi EMII RcotMpI Wt Pwfcul

TnM

PECD nunbv of contributing
tadml politiHl conmittM. 2)00.00

Piimwy

Lhnit tooiHMd Du« h>CfcpaB«f*»
1U.S.C.

i : ' ' a o - o

TOTAL Ihai PHtod dot fag«M»lna nun«er«flly),

WIOOQ



SCHEDULE A (F€C Form 3 }

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS far Hdi atogny of to

NMLMEMUMMR: I PACE 11M*

WCh A*M»*Pd StHMMto ft* not tit wM arumd by any pmon tor it* purpQN 9l MflEWnfcMUMoni
otfw tvn uilng ttit rwnwMd addriM Of my poMeal eoowMlt to »feitcor*ibuliorw (nan «wh eornmhtot.

V NAMEtfOOMMnTBEpnFiril)

y XAwnon Jones for Gemglfl

C.

<P
K

FJINimtdM.Firal.MlddtalnHil)
DMOlHMiiOt

•dPhST'

1MB NfflW (LMI, PM, MkMM WfiftQ

Zip Cod*

RmiptFor. 2Dn
gjPrinmy CjGeneDjl

GecupBdon
Inbnrailon Raquesltd

900.CO

FuDMMtfLMt.Fia.l
IMiW?
MllngAddraai 350 PnMtmOor Pin*. 5W

Zip 00*

PECIDnurriNfof contiibutop
takral mHcri oanmlMN. a

r 2001
[Xt PviniMy [ "^ Qwwil

Phystew

250.00

Dita of Hvciipt
f'iimil * rufTtfl i f* » r '» rr •
li? I [ n) I .2ooa I

ID-.C1291BM

Amount «f Enh Ftenipttfiii Pntad

500.00

nUmlilnenwMd Due to OppoMnTt
Spwiding p U.&& 44 1« (0/4418-1)

DdecfRecilpl
rar̂ BT .• imrri /
yojj LJOBJ L .gpo»

D: C12919T3
AniMMtaf Ejuft R9Gllpt1Ml> Peilod

L
î pmt̂ p l̂*

290.00

nLimit InemuAd Out to Opponenl'l

9UBTOTAL Of Rcavb Ttiii P

TOTAL This P**od MM p*gt

FEC9EMUMM Ftoml > {Hm«dD8«H»



SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3 )

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

r"tfor far

^DTMCh dttQOfy Of fW

FOR UNE NUMBER; \_fMK 13 f40 '
t̂ack only ant)

ix' 11* n "b n "e r~hi«s 12 niairliabn™ HIS
j orfer eormntMBW wpoiw, oAfftan umg IN ramp ind i of viypaMMl gomnrttw ftMttll OMitiPuiOnfttani nch M

NAME OF COMMfTTEE (Id FuQ
\) V«non Jomo for Goofgta

FuHNnmOwLI
A. CDQgnM.UM*irt

0
Nl
Kl
*T
LO
<N
on
0

RWfingAJMM 6000 0«bOta9t Fid

cny
DulU

FEC ID nunjbir«f conMhuliig
&

2008
X Prinwiy

Ful Hunt (L«t, Ant, Mdk»e MHQ
s»c.u»

\26WlimanWay

[ ' ^ aoo.oo

a* Zip Cadi

FCC ID nunlMral oontrltwlng a
HioMplFw: 20QB
Qj] Prtmry j_J

lnbnn«tian

1000.00

Fuk Nam* t»ft Pirn, wilddrt JMM)

USHiiiqMeDr.

Zip Code
QA 2021 S

FEC ID nmber of oonirtaudng
fadcral pollMral ovnnHlMi

f]
2001

Intorirnjion Hoquetted
•iKDonCycM-to-Da*

20DD.DO

Anwitol Eicb R>nlptihb Period

p*i Llmll Inemued Due to Oppo
LJ SpiiMirtg (2 U.S.C. 441i(4/4i1a-1)

OMolltaMlpt
/ re-i-»- .• rI Qii t

ArutftfH Ql BMft Hooiptlhit Prtbd

I " 1000,00 ' J
Lwi«*&*l̂ t̂ l̂̂ Hlwl̂ ^AB^XM^k^J

i—j tinit InciwoMd DuetoOpponwift
U Spmdlng t2 U.3JC. 44ia9pi4l«-l>

DtnoinMilpt
pif̂ ii'i / f br' b™|' i irr v '• v • v i
IP? 1 i iil I .zooa 1
TMmaecfdnlDc Cl2ilM5
AfflOiinl of Eadi Rwaipl Me Pwtad

| awo.o

Unit incroawd Dv«t>

BUBTOTM. ol RKilpbltib tage (cfAintf ̂

TOTAL Thh Piriod <|HtB^»ffw Una nurabworiy).

rorail ) (I
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SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3 )
ITEMIZED RECBPTS

eparatitcnedulets) ronuMeNUMNER: I PAGE 15/40
JohKkcnJyQm)

12 iat
n nc n i
O na LJ «Fl is

Any InformilDn Doptotftom aach naportum SMMWntt My nottoiold ovuvd by iay pmon farta purpawof idloting oMftfcufcni
Of Bor«Ortm*6*J flurpoaaa, etfwr dm utbig fta RWM and aaliiajirf wpolNtal eomnilM to iOfcUenntrib«lon»irom tudi wmmftiM.

NAhC OF COMMITTEE (In FUQ

y

A.

2
3

0
2

Pull Nam ILHt PMt Middta MHri)

RiwiptFor 2QQB

S — • * f~^ ^>_ — — _ ininwy i y uincni

Occuprtbn

laacLaa

ruH MWdlc MM)

MriyngMrirw aZB TM4m Ridga

cty ^DD Oodi

FK ID Muttbw of GonMulMg

ftKtfptPor 7000
E mrmy [J. G«mai

iBfanMiioii Requeued
Section Cych-lo-Difci
r"r i 'i—v—i

L 500,00

PvH N«mt (Last, Pf it httte biiliiO
^Hbtlj
NUNni'i 213t Gtemenlne Dr.

QA

FIC ID «umMr 0r<OflMuiiig

J
InfonMlon RequMtid
Election Cwlt*

L 2300,00

MtoolMnipt

Ti
'

Amount or EKh

800XID

DEtMndbi (2 U.S.C. 44»»OV441«-1 )

<rQfl lfyj£p?f]
Tr«BMltaHlD:Cl20igB3
Amount Of Each Rmlpl MM Pwtod

i 500JJO

i— Lbnil mcramtf Dua to Oppontnn

ZOOB
Dr 01200028

Amountol £B!I RMMiptMa Parted

[ 2300.00

j— • Llmii mcraaart Put to Opponent*
l-J Spending (2 U-fiC. 44la(l)M4la-l)

SUBTOTAL of Raoalpa Ihla Page (apngnal)

TOTAL Thi» PMod (lari piga mJi Ina numhar only)

FCMN61I FECfc»iidul»A(



SCHEDULE A (FK Form 3 )
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS for UBh oMgon/of DM

DtMM Bunravy Pag*

FOR LWC NUMBER ! RAGE

B iic nitd
iat n 14 n

AnviMMMlMMpitd In* wen Roporoi Mid
or forocmnwdpi purpote*. o»Kf turn utlug ttt MDM trtd

nn not l» fold or uMd * »ny pvwn HOT i* pwpoit
>danii o< my potted commltiM IP idldtooBHbuaoaoM liom ••oh

j\
Vtaion Jo*» for CtO^a

Frf NflTM (Lati. PiflL MCR* W1UD

FEC ID nuntai cf canMbuling

Fid NWIIB (Lnt Fk«. Midda

Difr*

Sttft SB Code

PEC O mirabH of canriBulhig
I pol

RttelpLFOf:
Njl RlnHiy BonoDM

Owntf
ElMflonCydo-io-Doii

1000.00

aoggwintor Drive

Zip Cod*

FEC ID lundjof of Donatufcu

Ebony gii

RKOiplFor 2008

OcEUpiKon

1260.00

DaioarFtiMlpt

T iaQoe i
IDiC12HQ40

Amount of Each Becdpl ttt P»tlod

I " 1000.00

Umilncramd Din ti
.6.C. 4«l

ilQtC1291flBB
Amount of EMh RHripl Wa Period*

100DDO

D umvinenteofd 0u« to
Spending (2 U.S.& 44lo<iy44i«.1)

oafe«rn«etipt
rs-rsn; rfoT.- rrnnT
(07 j I 11 I I .2006

110:01291906
Amoumof CtCh flMflpl Mf PtriOd

L 1250,00

i—• u i p a M n i
L_l Spending (2 U.5 .̂441aliV44l»-1)

SUVTOTAL al RKMDBI Thio Pigo (aplianoQ. t j

TOTAL TTM PtrJod Oufl pogi thtefcw nurabir «o».

PEIAMIt FBC Farm) ]



SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3 )

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS lBB°'Yq

W FOR LINE NUMtcn; I PAGE 1?/<o I
fthfttonlytttfr) I

BIT.5 ~Bna LJ tab is

! PI tor commaaBial aharfren t«fcg*e iwra ind addmi Qt tpy
bo arid w ueid by any peoon tor ha puipoai of ooncNnatwMNjIiOM

tonwax te<OWI oontibufanifiiam inch oomrainM.

V
y

NAME OF COMMHTEE (In Ml)

Vfinon Jofwi for Gewgta

RiU NMM (Lift. Pint. Mddto hittri)
A. Joe MID

2
8

0
2

8
4

1
2

Mailing 19033 Undhurk SI.

FMpiFar
[3 prime* Q aeneni

eiOOllDnC»cto«-IMl T

FuH NiM (LMt Fint NMdta InHU)

Miling 2027 Hill Spring* Ltn*

City
Lilhonia

ZpCode
OA

ReoripiFor:
Ix] Prim* D

200»

Oacup-Bflii
IntomaMon ftoquMtMl

Gyeh-tB-Dtfi F

cn 1250-°

Fu> NMW QJM, Firat, Middle InMel)
iMihadiNl
Mailing Addrua TMI PinM Drim

City
GA

ZpCod9
9M3T

PECIOrankNraraanbiiubng

hnfOfflMUDfl
ReeiiplFar 2008
HjPtay Q

Cya t̂e-Q«t W

ft. C12D1D78
Amount d Eidi RMdptfti* Period

2300.0B

nLimillncrHMdDiMto

C12gtDD7
Amount al Eadh nnaiptMn Pmd"

1250.00
* . * i .

n mne iMf leMippmi
Spending (2 UAC.441«iVI4U-1)

DRteot Receipt
ru-nri/ nr«"e"ij
IP? I I ojj
Tkwiwettai ID: C1282047
Amauni of Enoh rlieelpl Pn>

400.00

L*n« ineveeetf DIM toQppOMnN
Spvndng P U.S.C. 441aO|rt4U-1)

TOTAL Thh Parlnd <|eet ptQ* Me Me nurMMTfirty)

.. > L
~ I.

Far«i >

j£Jr
U



SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3 )

RECEIPTS fv MMh cadgory vf IM
DMIlid Sumnwy P*o»

FOR LINE NUMBER: I PAGE

iu n nh n nc n n*12 n «• n i» n n n «
Any MnraHan copied from euch Report*i end StotonMetomey nat km Mid ormed byiny ptnon lor »it pii«M» or OOHClng COnMbuliflMI •
Or tor GOJTUneicieJ puejOeMi oflMi tun UIMQ Hw nwni and AddNud my poWcrioonvnitlM to KillQhaortlbirfDntfiDn •ich BMnralHM.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In PuH)
V«nttn JonmfarGaaiggB.

C.

©

9

w

FI» Nf me (UK, R9b «M* MiMD

2170Lock*ttCH.

Stale ZpOodB
OA

IntoreaBai ftaquititd
eMflonCydi-to-DMi ¥

T'"r"T*"f »' V 'T1 I I I
1000,00

MN«nw(LMtft*t.'**l* initial)

2i70UoekcitCl

Puhrth
state Zip Ox*
GA

PEC D nuntatr of contrlbullng

nMM
InfonmNJoi

2000.00J
FuU Itam (iM*, Flat, MdM* MU)
Chi Y. Son

diy

nC number of tonbiMiî

aooa

Ooa|iMlm
IntemuBioo Rgqucttcd

500.00J

Bk C1292031
Amount̂  Each HK»ipt1hii Period

1DOO.DO

D Lhnh InoiHid DIM to
9p>ndkig (J U.5.C. Mi

~rw\ t rr̂ ri; if • i • I • 11
07 I ri2l I .2008 I

iB:C1202031
Amount o» E<ct> neoW»l» Period

2000.00

unm inemMed OM to OppoMfr*
Spending 0 U.S.C. 44li<iK441i,-1)n

rvi'Ty-i i r*^* :̂ r* ' *' f • 11
lizJ LiiJ L .20.0 g I
Aiftturtol Eien RtetiptlNs Ptrfod

M0.(»

T— i Linil InenuMd Dug to OppOMnfe
U Spending (2 U.5.C. «« i ̂wi B-

SUBTOTAL of Amlptt Thli Pan (opMnf I)

TOTAL TMi Ptriotf OKI DBB« did Im iwntMranly) •>

PWMI01I



SCHEDULE A (PEC P«rm 3 )
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

DtkBid Surnmiiy P»o»

FOR LINE NUMBER; I PAQg nf«

n n» nn i» n 14 n
AfwMonnMon<oplta Iron aitfi topon*i and $»»nnrt> mty not bt «M oruMdhyiiy pMontarlt*pyrpoii of MflcUng
DTM flQRiniOTHi pwpom, oBiw wwi UM1Q •• fiMMv jnofldOMMQi My polfliul oofiwuHM 10 •oBcttGonMbuloiw Iran iud

V NAME OF COMMITTEE (In FuH)

) VMnonJoMsrorGeorjB

CO
o
NT
m
«gr
CO
<N
0*
o

2
8

:0
2

0
4

1
2

1
*

3

F*r*mi<Lm FhM, MMtomnM)
TlHINliA

973TemyionDr.

City
Atknbi

SUM ZpCadi
GA

II PuinbOf Ol OOMflbUflPQ ci

am
jxl Prhrwy [j Gmnl

Pill NMI» M .̂ Hnt Mddta MU)

intormriianRcquaitod

280.00

MaUngAddiVOT 100 Ltitw* TimB

City BpCodi

FEC D numbvrol oonBtMdng
tariflral Bflll AM!

JJjjJJjJ

RCOtWFor.
Wrnuy

9001
IntannMlon Rî uwivd
MCDonCtfCfc-IHIittt V

ZDDO.OO

Fid Nm»(LM, Fine. MdJtMMI

civ SHto 2lpCod»
QA man

FEC D iwmbv aroonlilMTino
JidtfdpollfeiJaominJitH. J

RicnplFar 2008
fxl Pnrary Q
[J

OoouMDon
Informatkm RequcrtRl

2000.00

Lr T T i r » T »

LlMQ^-J

TV«n>itHpn Kfc Ci 291992
AfflOMI Of CMh MOflpI Ml PIMM

r~z 250,00

D UMl IrtovMMd DIM to Opponwta
Gpinriing (2 U.6.C. 441a|yi41a-̂

OT < n*»vi i rvrvrvffvi
J I Jiil I ,.2.q9A..I

llhCl291W1
Amotntof Enih Aaoalpttri* taitad

20DQ.QQ

DUrnltnerMMd Out ID Qpponenri

S3'[lasJ i^joge i
1

C12D1fl92
Araounl of Each Kacelpt tta Period

2000.00

p-i unit ine«Mo< one toOtvoQMrt
LJ SpMding (2 U.&C. 44i»ffl«4i»-l)

•UVTOTM. of RacriptoThift P ûi (opfcnil)....

TOTAL TN| Pfriod (UM PMJ« W« me npmoar only) , t j
ltAl FMII3 >



SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3 )

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS
Otnfed 3umrwry P«ge

fOIIUNE NUMBER; P*QE 580/40
(cheat only DIM)

rin n
My infarnirtion capM tan fwft P*po«ur« 9MM«Pft My Ittlt JOId Oruud byvw pman tartw purpmaf fofailwg BontiibuKoni
orfBrCMmmill BurpOMl, o*w »w uibig t» ninw Mid •ddmsor«nypOiilcai eomnllM to MMteOrtMbulkm tarn wch oomriAM.

V NAME OF COMMITTEE <h FdQ
7

Pul Hum <Lnt Pint Middta Wfal)
A. 'MUHNPMft

O
N1
Nl
*T
LO
fM
on
G
Oi
(N

P
M
9

Zip Co*

Por MOB
[x] Pihrwy j_l

liter motion RiquMHtf
Cycte-io-Dat* T"

23QD.OO

Fril
& T IMQf . Jc.

Q*
LJUlMll

MM Dp Cod*

MMI pdBalconiinilftiB. ^
FWcifrtFor ZOM
E Prlnwy D

1500.00

FUN NMM« (Ljftl Ftftt. MM* klifal)

Moling AddriM 2485 Benwn FUdge

air state at Cod*

InRMrnilion nKfiMiM

PHra«y

fntocmallon RaqutiMd
ElMtiDnQd«««aii
r fc i in"r-"t"^"y*:<***r-

1500.00

MieorRicwt

T ID: C1 29203ft
Amount of Each Amlpi Na Pirbd

L_^ 2300.00

D unn mmtwd Pue to opponenrt
Spending (2 U.S.C. 44lap)M4l »1)

fcmounlĉ  Etflh Ric»ipt1hl» Pirlod

1DOO.OO

Limit I Dui tot— i mt nowM ui ppoiMns
l_i Jpandtng (2 u^£. 4«l|(i|/4«l a-1)

DMoffRiMlpI
r*mn ̂  rtf^-b-»/1 v i« •« i ri
|07 I l l O i I ^ZOOj I

CIZftlMI
AinoMi M Eidi Rfloiipt witt PMMQ

500.00

G SpencS^ ta U.&C. 44U(V«H-1)

TOTAL Tnii PMod (lot pap« Hi KM rwmbw only) ZITT I
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SCHEDULE A (FEC Form* )

FM 9

12 iflb Hr
ivMomittoH copied wOP* sudi R^Mitufltf 8lMMTiinl> f̂>iyMQibiHildoruB^b|F>iypiii
iDroDRMMnM pupOMi, odw tun Ming iht nwnf •Htfflddnjcsof tny poHcM COitkYMtott

piiloitt>|MpBBiiiiMlriMnj
to toKdloonkteilianvfcani Mch oonmitai.

V
J VflrnonJonMlorOtorgb

Full Nn (Luri, PM, Middle taNtal)

FBC ID rwmbwof canMbuIng

'
RMtlptFnr
|x] Pnrmiy £] Gintrii
LJ

Occupation

2300.00

RjH NiM [LiM, Fi«, NWdto Inl Wf

MMiing gOSBmadStiMt

of EniptByv

W(

LJGlnwl11

aeeupaven

30030

Amount cf Eich HKslptVili PicflQQ

1300,00

umii mcrtmed Due » opponwtftr-i m crtme u
LJ fipwidhB ff U.&G.

Amount* Evh RMilpt «• Pwriod

nLlmiilnermedDuiioQppDMni'i
SptfiOlnB 0 U&C. 441«QM4la-1|

<P

.Q

c.
Pill NVM (Lul, Fiirt. MUdb MM*

P.O.BOKS012S

Crty Zip Cafe

rifTi i rr̂ npi * ITT
107 I I j 0J l^

,IO:C1ZII1B75

FEC ID rtumbtrcf ofinliilMlinB r 23QQ.GO

2009
Piirrary Q Qinwri

Oeeupaten
UmirlncrHUdDuatoOppon r̂sn m n c r H U u
Spending 42 U.&.&

2300.00

^ i

TOTAL Tnta Parted (hMpige ihhtlM number only).

PE5WMM FEC«clMdiiliA{ Porrnt ) (Mrind



SCHEDULE A (FECFormS )
ITEMIZED RECHPTS lorttchcaiaaiMveriM

DiMid Sunmiry Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: L?M*E

R ii12
MonMltan cortod torn wcit Atpwtttrt SMVMMi my <tt to MM oruudbyttfrMraonfarto
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Vcrnon Jones for Georgia
P.O. Boi 361360

Decatur, Georgia 30036 _ • *Y OF ̂  s

Telephone: (404) 841-8855 °8OCT-S Du
 AT*

September 30,2008
NT
Kl

10 Secretary of the Senate
<N Office of Public Records
g 232 Hart
on Senate Office Building
™ Washington, D.C. 20510

Re: Vernon Jones for Georgia/12 Day Pre-Runoff Report (7/1/08 - 7/16/08)
Identification #: C004309S9

Dear Secretary of the Senate:

This letter is in response to the request for additional information we
received, dated September 4,2008. Please accept this information as an
amendment to the above report. The following information explains the
corrective measures that have been made.

Item 1 -WAGT Television, Inc. issued a refund to the campaign because we
overpaid them for advertising. This was not a contribution and it was listed
on the report as a refund.

Item 2-The contributions from David H. Dixon were marked incorrectly on
the report. The contribution received on 12/11/07 should have the primary
box checked and the contribution received on 7/11/08 should have the run-
off box checked. The report will be amended to reflect those corrections.



Veinon Jones for Georgia

D^SSSnf
Telephone: (404) 841-8855 08OCT -6 PM I- 27

M Item 3-The contribution for Henry Wallace received on 7/16708 should have
H had the run-off box marked. The report will be amended to reflect this
JJ] correction.
*T
to Item 4-The Summary and Detailed Summary Page have been corrected to
£J reflect the correct figures. The error was due to an addition mistake.
O (enclosed)
on
^ Item 5-The committee was not aware of the 48 hour Notice rule; however,

the 48 hour notice has been completed for the contributors that were
identified, (enclosed)

Item 6-The committee contacted all contributors who did not provide the
required disclosure information by letter. Some contributors have responded
with the requested information. The report will be amended to reflect the
additional information for the contributors that responded.

If you have any questions or additional information is needed, please contact
me at the above address, or at 404-242-9447.

Sincerely,

Patricia Moore
Treasurer

Cc: Christian Hilland, Campaign Finance Analyst-Reports Analysis
Division, FEC
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
February 2,2009

Patricia Moore, as Treasurer
Vernon Jones for Georgia
P.O. Box 361360
Decatur, GA 30036

oo
J"1 C00430959
£] AF# 1883

^ Dear Ms. Moore:
CD
<M On October 28, 2008, the Federal Election Commission ("Commission") found reason to believe
5? ("RTB") that Vernon Jones for Georgia and you, as Treasurer ("respondents"), violated
JjJ 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file 48-Hour Notices for 21 contributions totaling $52,900 for the 2008
(M Primary Election. The Commission also made a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty

was $5,950 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.

After reviewing the written response and any supplemental information submitted by you and
Commission staff, the Reviewing Officer has recommended that the Commission make a final
determination in this matter. A copy of the Reviewing Officer's recommendation is attached.

You may file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recommendation within
10 days of the date of this letter. Your written response should be sent to the Commission Secretary, 999
E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. As a result of the anthrax threat in the Washington, DC area, US
Postal Service mail delivery to federal agencies, including the Commission, has been interrupted. Until
regular mail delivery resumes, you may also file your written response with the Commission Secretary
via facsimile (202-208-3333) or by courier at the same address (if you use an overnight delivery service,
please use zip code 20004 instead of zip code 20463). Please include the AF # in your response. Your
response may not raise any arguments not raised in your original written response or not directly
responsive to the Reviewing Officer's recommendation. 11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). The Commission will
then make a final determination in this matter.

Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424-9530 (press 0, then press 1660) or
202-694-1660 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

)(jUcW«y
/ Jill I. Sugarman

Reviewing Analyst
Office of Administrative Review

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION
SECRETARIAT

2001 M A R - b A K > 2 b

MEMORANDUM

To: The Commission

March 6,2009

SENSITIVE
Through:

From:

Joseph F. Stotlz
Acting Staff Di

John D. Gibson
Chief Complianofl Officer

By:

Subject:

Shawn Woodhead We
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

Jill I. Sugarman
Reviewing Analyst

Final Determination Recommendation in AF# 1 883 - Vernon Jones
for Georgia and Patricia Moore, as Treasurer (C00430959)

On October 28, 2008, the Commission found reason to believe ("RTB") that the
respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file 48-Hour Notices for 21
contributions of $1,000 or more received between June 26 and July 12, 2008 totaling
552,900. The Commission also made a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty was $5,950 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.44.

On December 9, 2008, the Commission received the respondents' written response
("challenge"). After reviewing the challenge, the Reviewing Officer's recommendation
dated January 30, 2009 was forwarded to the Commission, a copy was sent to the
respondents, and is hereby incorporated by reference. The Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission make a final determination that they violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a $5,950 civil money penalty because they submitted no
evidence that a factual error was made in the RTB finding, that the penalty was
miscalculated at RTB or that they used best efforts to file the 48-Hour Notices on time.
11C.F.R. §111.35(b).

Within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation, the respondents may file a
written response with the Commission Secretary which may not raise any arguments not



raised in the respondents* challenge or not directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer's
recommendation. 1 1 C.F.R. § 1 1 1.36(f). As of this date, a written response has not been
received.

OAR Recommendations

(1) Adopt the Reviewing Officer's recommendation for AF# 1883 involving Vemon Jones
for Georgia and Patricia Moore, as Treasurer, in making the final determination;

(2) Make a final determination in AF# 1883 that Vernon Jones for Georgia and Patricia
Moore, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of
S5,950; and

(3) Send the appropriate letter.

CO
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Final Determination Recommendation: ) AF 1883
Vemon Jones for Georgia and Patricia )
Moore, as Treasurer (C00430959) )

<M CERTIFICATION

l£ I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
rsi
?? certify that on March 19, 2009, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
<P
<N the following actions in AF 1883:

1 . Adopt the Reviewing Officer's recommendation for AF 1 883 involving
Vemon Jones for Georgia and Patricia Moore, as Treasurer, in making
the final determination.

2. Make a final determination in AF 1 883 that Vernon Jones for Georgia
and Patricia Moore, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess
a civil money penalty of $5,950.

3. Send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date J^ Mary W. Dove
Secretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 27,2009

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Patricia Moore, as Treasurer
™ Vernon Jones for Georgia
£J P.O. Box 361360
rrt Decatur, GA 30036
<T
*° C00430959
£J AF#1883
0
01 Dear Ms. Moore:
™

On October 28, 2008, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") found
reason to believe ("RTB") that Vernon Jones for Georgia and you, as Treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file 48-Hour Notices for 21 contributions of $1,000 or more
received between June 26 and July 12, 2008 totaling $52,900. By letter dated November 3,
2008, the Commission sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a civil money
penalty calculated at RTB of $5,950 in accordance with the schedule of penalties at
11 C.F.R. § 111.44. On December 9, 2008, the Office of Administrative Review received the
written response from you challenging the RTB civil money penalty.

The Reviewing Officer reviewed the Commission's RTB finding with its supporting
documentation and the written response. Based on this review, the Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission make a final determination that Vernon Jones for Georgia
and you, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty in the amount
of $5,950 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 111.44. The basis for the Reviewing Officer's
recommendation was included in the Final Determination Report, a copy of which was sent to
you on February 2,2009.

On March 19, 2009, the Commission adopted the Reviewing Officer's recommendation
and made a final determination that Vemon Jones for Georgia and you, as Treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assessed a civil money penalty of $5,950. It is based on the same factors
used to calculate the civil money penalty at RTB. A copy of the final determination
recommendation is attached.

To Pay the Civil Money Penalty
If you should decide to pay the civil money penalty, send the enclosed form and payment

to the address on page 3 within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

1



If You Do Not Pay the Civil Money Penalty
Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will

be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996 ("DCIA"), 31 U.S.C. § 3701 et seq. If you do not pay this debt within
30 days (or file a written petition to a federal district court - see below), the Commission will
transfer the debt to the U.S. Department of the Treasury ("Treasury") for collection. Within 5
days of the transfer to Treasury, Treasury will contact the debtor and request payment. Treasury
currently charges a fee of 28% of the civil money penalty amount for its collection services. The
fee will be added to the amount of the civil money penalty that you owe. Should Treasury's
attempts fail, Treasury will refer the debt to a private collection agency ("PCA"). If the debt
remains unpaid, Treasury may recommend that the Commission refer the matter to the

w Department of Justice for litigation.
r*j
Kl
rrj If You Choose to Appeal the Final Determination and/or Civil Money Penalty
<3T If you choose to appeal the final determination, you should submit a written petition,
^ within 30 days of receipt of this letter, to the district court of the United States for the district in
0) which the committee or treasurer reside, or transact business, requesting that the final
O determination be modified or set aside. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(C)(iii). Your failure to raise
0* an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process shall be deemed a waiver of
™ the respondents' right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under

2 U.S.C. § 437g. 1 1 C.F.R. § 1 1 1.38.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to
11 C.F.R. § 111.42(b). Although the file must be placed on the public record within 30 days
from the date of the Commission's notification, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding the payment of the civil money penalty, please
contact Jill Sugarman on our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or
(202)694-1660.

On behalf of the Commission,

Steven T. Walther
Chairman

Attachment



ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.44, the civil money penalty is
$5,950 for the 2008 48-Hour Notification Reports.

This penalty should be paid by check or money order, made payable to the Federal Election
Commission. It should be sent by mail to:

Federal Election Commission
^ PO Box 979058
£J St. Louis, MO 63197-9000
tf\
*3 If you choose to send your payment by courier or overnight delivery, please use this address:
CD
rj
3) U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox
0 FEC # 979058
01 1005 Convention Plaza
rj Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL

St. Louis, MO 63101

The form and payment are due within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK
Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTs). Your account will

be electronically debited for the amount on the check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit will
appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a copy of it. In
case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the copy in
lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of insufficient funds, we
may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Vernon Jones for Georgia

FEC ID#: C00430959

AF#: 1883

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $5,950
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463
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